Garmin Internationa Inc

2020.3.26

Eurofins MET Labs
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR

EUT NAME: 2.4G RF LED CONTROLLER
Trademark: N/A

FCC ID: IPH-0502

MODEL : JM-DST-0502

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459
of CFR 47. We have requested that the

- Block Diagram

- Schematics

- Operationa Description
required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public
review.

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the
applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

Please contact meif thereis any information you may need.

Sincerely,

7tk

Client’s signature:

Client’s name/ title : Hadid Jones/Team Lead Compliance Engineering
Contact information / address: 1200E.151st. Street, Olathe, KS, USA, 66062



